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French Prime Minister’s site: http://www.premier-ministre.gouv.fr
(See in particular under: Technologie de l’information dans la thématique: communication)
http://www.internet.gouv.fr: site relating to development of the information society

French public service portal: http://www.service-public.gouv.fr. Leads to all online services, see under
«se documentery

French public service site on law: http://www.legifrance.gouv.fr
French documentation service site: http://www.ladocfrancaise.gouv.fr
http://www.foruminternet.org/: Information and discussion forum on law, the internet and networks
French National Civil Liberties Commission: http://www.cnil.fr
French Central Office for combating ICT-related crime:
http://www.interieur.gouv.fr/rubriques/c/c3 police nationale/c3312 oclctic
Information System and Network Security Observatory: http://www.ossir.org
Clusif: www.clusif.asso.fr.
Panorama of cybercrime: https://www.clusif.asso.fr/fr/production/ouvrages/
s dl g
CERT: www.cert.org (Computer Emergency Response Team)
NIST: http://www.nist.gov (US National Institute of Standards and Technology)
NSA: http://www.nsa.gov (US National Security Agency)
CSE: http://www.cse.dnd.ca (Canadian Telecommunication Security Centre)
CESG: http://www.cesg.gov.uk (UK National Technical Authority for Information Assurance)

BSI: http://www.bsi.bund.de (German Federal Information Security Office) — site in German and
English

DSD: http://www.dsd.gov.au (Defence Signals Directorate operating in Australia and New Zealand).
Site devoted to digital watch and information security..
National White Collar Crime Center: IFCC — Internet fraud complaint center:
http://www1.ifcctbi.gov/index.asp; Internet Fraud — Crime Report — 2004:
http://www .ifccfbi.gov/strategy/2004 IC3Report.pdf

Lokl Pl
Cryptogram — Bruce Schneier: [schneier@counterpane.com]
crypto-gram-list@listserv.modwest.com
Internet Rights Forum infoletter: infolettre@listes.foruminternet.org
US-CERT Security Bulletins: security-bulletins@us-cert.gov
Cyberpolice information letter: http://cyberpolice.over-blog.com/

cyberpolice.over-blog.com [newsletter@over-blog.com]
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